# AIKATERINI LASKARIDOU, PhD

56Em.Pappa St, Serres62125 Greece +306948597955 laskaridou@teiser.gr

#### **PROFILE**

Driven and efficient professional with a strong academic background and teaching experience as well as experience in administrative and accounting posts, providing a timely and efficient administration and control across a broad range of duties. Highly skilled in administrative work with ability to develop and promulgate good practice in academic administration. Team focused and collaborative approach in service delivery isprioritized.

#### **EDUCATION**

University of Macedonia, Department of Applied Informatics – Greece

PhD 2015

University Of Greenwich – UK

MSc in Finance and Financial Information Systems 2008

Technological Educational Institute of Serres – Greece

BSc in Business Administration and Economics 1997

#### TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Hellenic Open University, MBA Financial Management and Accounting

**Lecturer – Scientific/Laboratory Partner** 

2017 - 2019

Taught postgraduate courses in Banking Management / Financial Accounting

Technological Educational Institute of Central Macedonia – Greece

Department of Finance and Accounting / Department of Business Administration

**Lecturer – Scientific/Laboratory Partner** 

2014 – 2019

Taught postgraduate courses in Banking Management / Project Management Programme / Audit control / Managerial accounting

Technological Educational Institute of Central Macedonia – Greece

Department of Finance and Accounting / Department of Business Administration

Lecturer – Scientific/Laboratory Partner

2001 - 2013

Taught undergraduate courses in Business Communication. IFRS, information Accounting systems

Technological Educational Institute of Central Macedonia – Greece

Academic Supervisor 2001 – 2017

Supervised and evaluated postgraduate research projects

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Technological Educational Institute of Central Macedonia- Greece

Financial Manager of European Funding Program, BLACK SEA BASIN PROJECT applied program " A Scientific Network for Earthquake, Landslide and Flood Hazard Prevention, MIS ETC 2614" 2014-2017

Administrative Officer 2008 – 2014

- Managed day-to-day administration and monitored processes, workflows, policies and procedures in accordance with University guidelines
- Communicate effectively and professionally with colleagues and students responding to inquiries and requests promptly
- Created, maintained and processed documentation, records and data, in accordance with agreed procedures and standards

- Provided administrative support during meetings, preparing presentations and producing accurate minutes
- Worked closely with the Dean of Faculty and other senior staff within the Faculty to meet strategic objectives
- Planned and coordinated graduation ceremonies ensuring the effective use of resources and monitoring progress against plan.

Technological Educational Institute of Central Macedonia- Greece

#### **Head Accountant – European Funding programmes**

1997 - 2008

- Established and maintainedaccounting systems and processes for financial control to support funded projects
- Ensured timely and accurate monthly and year-end closure of the account, including bank reconciliation
- Monitored and audited project expenditures according to budget
- Acted as a liaison between University, accounting and purchasing, ensuring compliance with University policy, national and European regulatory framework

## **RESEARCH & PUBLICATION**

- 1. "The Importance of Information through Accounting Practice in Agricultural Sector-European Data Network" Journal of Social Sciences 6 (2): 221-228, 2010.
- 2. "Detecting Asset Impairment Earnings Management on IFRS Context: Some Evidence From Greek Listed Companies" American Journal of Applied Sciences 11 (6): 963-968, 2014
- 3. Doctoral Thesis: "International Accounting Standard 36-Impairment of Assets. The Greek reality: possibilities and prospects in relation to the international economic environment " 2015

### **PAPER PRESENTATIONS**

- 1. International Conference on Applied Economics (ICOAE 2008), With Paper Presentation, "Have Met IASs Accounting Harmonization? The Case Of Greek Listed Companies",
- 2. "Impairment Accounting Practices in The European Context (National Differences): a case study of Greek Stock Exchange companies", 3rdINTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON Accounting and Finance (2010), Department of Accounting & Finance, University of Macedonia, with paper presentation Thessaloniki.
- 3. "EARNINGS MANAGEMENT and IMPAIRMENT ASSET ACCOUNTING: the case of Greek Stock Exchange companies", 7th International Conference New Horizons in Industry Business and Education, 25-26 August 2011, Chios, Greece.
- 4. «Detecting Asset Impairment Management: Some evidence from food and beverage listed companies», 6th International Conference on Information and Technologies in Agriculture, Food and Environment, HAICTA 2013, Procedia Technologie vol. 8 pp. 493-497.
- 5. «Impairment of assets: a first examination of Greek stock exchange listed companies», 8th International Conference of the Association of Finance and Accounting Scientists, Thessaloniki, 18-19 December 2009
- 6. "Impaired Asset, Rooted Managerial Practices on IFRS Principles: Some Evidence From Greek Listed Companies" International Conference on Business & Economics of the Hellenic Open University 6-7 February 2015, Athens.
- 7. "The Economic Crisis as a Factor of Decreasing Assets of the Financial Institutions. An Empirical Approach of Greek Listed Financial Institutions", 2nd International Scientific Conference entitled" Productive Reconstruction of Greece: Economic Crisis and Prospects for Development ", 5 and 6 May 2017, Serres
- 8. "The Effect of the Economic Crisis on Decreasing the Value of Business Assets" (Impairment, IAS 36). An Empirical Approach to Greek Listed Companies". 2nd International Scientific Conference entitled "Productive Reconstruction of Greece: Economic Crisis and Prospects for Development", 5 and 6 May 2017, Serres

## **SKILLS**

Language Skills – EnglishFluent (Level C1) • Greek Native
Computer Skills–MS Office, MS Project, ERP

## **MEMBERSHIPS**

Member of the Register of Evaluators for 3rd Community Operational Framework Programme – Ministry of Development

conomic Crisis and Prospects for Development", Greece 05/2017					